
         
 
ADDENDUM #2 
ITB/RFP NUMBER:  2016041-CM-B 
Farmer’s Market Restroom Renovation ITB 
 
DATE:  June 20, 2016 
 
TO:  All Potential Bidders/Offerors 
 
City of Harrisonburg’s Farmer’s Market Restroom Renovation ITB, is modified as follows: 
 
On June 15, 2016 the City held a non-mandatory pre-bid meeting.  Attached and made part of this addendum 
are the agenda, sign-in sheet and any questions that were answered during the meeting. 
 
Notes from the Meeting 

• A key will be provided to the Contractor by the City for access to the site  
• City will work with Contractor on lay down area and staging 
• Keep in mind we are currently in the midst of Farmer’s Market season now so folks will be back in this 

space, particularly on Tuesdays and Saturdays.  For additional information on the Farmer’s Market 
schedule visit:  http://www.harrisonburgfarmersmarket.com/  

• The plans for this project have been provided to the Community Development Department for review 
and the engineer has been in touch during the process, but the sooner the Contractor can apply for the 
permits, the better. 

• Any submittal substitutions you wish to make send as a question prior to bids being received and we will 
respond in an addendum. 

• When work is being done in the Atrium, the floors will need to be protected (Alternate #1). 
• We are trying to keep to the 90 day schedule, however if you have any questions or concerns on the 

timing or schedule, send these as a question prior to bids being due. 
• The location of the work is on the back portion of the City’s Municipal Building which was added on to 

the back of the old Main Street School between 1870 – 1908.  Please take this into consideration when 
working in this space. 

• The windows in the Atrium have been painted before and were painted within the last 5 years.  All 
windows in the Atrium on the Municipal Building will be included in the Alternate #1 work (total of 20) 
as well as the space in between the windows that are currently painted white.  It is requested that the 
frames of the windows attempt to be repaired during this work as well. 

• In the office space where the main portion of work will be done, there is currently a wood floor which 
will be demolished and need to be built back up.  There is a concrete slab under this flooring, which will 
need to be cut only at the plumbing trenches and then a floating slab should be installed back per the 
design documents. 

• Outside of the main space is a former fuel oil tank.  The tank was demolished in 1996, and the PVC test 
port needs to remain. 

• Outside there are plates from the old fuel oil tank.  There is only dirt under the plates.  There will be a 
new water tie-in.  The original comes from the other side of the Municipal building that we will not be 
utilizing. 
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Questions & Answers 
1. Question:  When will the 90 days begin?  Will this be after the documents signed or after permits or issued 
or? 

Answer:  The City will issue a Notice to Proceed after the contract is signed and that will start the clock.  
Building officials have the drawings already and have been in contact with the engineer as well so 
hopefully this will help with the process. 

2. Question:  The drawings indicate to sound and chain drag slab.  Would you consider an allowance for this 
since we don’t know what’s underneath? 

Answer:  We would consider an allowance.  Include in your proposal the sound and chain drag.  If any 
unforeseen issues appear when doing this procedure we will then proceed with removing the voids in the 
slab on a time and material bases 

3. Question:  Will the old boiler piping be demolished or looped and capped? 

Answer:  Yes, all of it is going away eventually so capping it is fine.  The boiler has been turned off for 
quite some time and water has been drained from the lines. 

4. Question:  Is FRP panel – do we cover all walls? 

 Answer:  Yes, per the drawings this will cover all walls. It is on G1.02, Division 9-A. 

5. Question:  Are we able to get back in to the space and take another look at another date/time? 

Answer:  Yes, additional site visits can be requested by contacting the Project Manager, Adam Wright, 
at 540-560-9455  Any questions generated from the site visit must be sent in writing still.  No site visits 
will be allowed after the last day and time (June 23rd at Noon) for questions. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All other requirements, terms and conditions of the ITB/RFP remain unchanged.  
 
Addendum page must be signed and returned with your bid/proposal to acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Authorized Signature 
 
 
 
By:  Pat Hilliard, CPPB 
        Procurement Manager 
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